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Veterans’ Employment-Related Assistance Program (VEAP)  
SFP PY 2012/13  
Questions and Answers  
March 28, 2013  
 
 
 
Proposal Criteria 
 
1. On page 16 of the Solicitation for Proposal (SFP), the last Performance Goal was for 
$13,700 in Average Earnings. What does this figure mean?  Is it based on 3 months,  
6 months, a year, or is it based on increased earnings for the veterans compared to 
their prior earnings? 
This figure is based on two quarters (six months) of earnings.  The calculation is made by 
dividing the total earnings in the second quarter plus the total earnings in the third quarter after 
the exit quarter, by the number of participants who exit during the quarter.  Performance 
measures are defined in detail in Training and Employment Guidance Letter 17-05.  
 
2. For this grant, do the training providers need to be on the State Eligible Training 
Provider List (ETPL)? 
No, it is not a requirement of this SFP that training providers be on the Eligible Training 
Provider List due to the type of Workforce Investment Act (WIA) funding used to finance this 
grant solicitation. 
 
 

http://wdr.doleta.gov/directives/corr_doc.cfm?DOCN=2195
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Required Elements–Match 
 
1. Are On the Job Training (OJT) funds that are derived from WIA allowable as part or 
the entirety of the 50% cost match for this program (VEAP SFP 2012/13), in the event 
that a Local Workforce Investment Board (LWIB) is providing the matching funds? 
Yes, WIA funds may be used as match. However, as stated on page 10 of the SFP, applicants 
are required to demonstrate a dollar-for-dollar match.  Match may include WIA and non-WIA 
funds made available to the applicant to be used specifically for your proposal project 
activities.  All cash/in-kind match must be documented with a letter of commitment verifying the 
match amount.  See this SFP for further instructions on match. 
 
2. May we use WIA adult and dislocated worker formula funds as cash match to train 
veterans enrolled in VEAP? 
Yes, for the purposes of this SFP, WIA Adult and Dislocated Worker formula funds may be 
used as cash match.  
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